Kankakee Area
Snecial Education Cooperative

PO.Box 71St.Anne, IL60964 * 815-422-4151Telephone * 815-422-5023 Fax

PUBLIC HEARING
September 11, 2024
St. Anne District Office
100 W. Dixie Hwy., St. Anne, IL 60964
7:00 PM
FY 25 KASEC Budget

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

AGENDA

Governing Board Meeting
September 11, 2024 Immediately Following Public Hearing
St. Anne District Office
100 W. Dixie Hwy., St. Anne, IL 60964
1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
3. CLOSED SESSION

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes from August 23, 2023

5. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
A. Proposed FY 25 Budget
B. 2024-2025 Program Numbers
C. KASEC General Updates

6. ACTION ITEMS
A. Possible action pertaining to Closed Session
e Approval of KASEC’s FY 25 Budget

7. OTHER

8. ADJOURNMENT






A.

CONSENT AGENDA

Governing Board Meeting

September 11, 2024

Motion to adopt all items on the Consent Agenda.

Motion to adopt all items on the Consent Agenda, with the exception of the following
and requesting separate consideration for those items indicated.

Minutes from the August 23. 2023 Governing Board meeting as included in the packet.

Approve Minutes of the August 23, 2023 Governing Board meeting as presented.






Kankakee Area
Special Education Cooperative

P.O.Box 71 St.Anne,IL 60964 * 815-422-4151 Telephone * 815-422-5023 FAX

MINUTES
PUBLIC HEARING
KASEC FY 24 BUDGET
AUGUST 23, 2023

Director Quain opened the Public Hearing at 6:01 p.m. for questions an dcomments regarding
the proposed KASEC FY 24 Budget.

1. ROLLC

PRESENT:  Brianna Koch (Central), Chrissy Pickens (Grant Park), Mary Fisher (Bradley),
Laura Wendt (St. Anne HS)

ABSENT: Louie Farber (St. Anne Grade), Stacey Noble (Pembroke), LaDawn Armstrong
(St. George)

Also Present: Debra Quain, KASEC Executive Director
2. PUBLIC COMMENT None

KASEC received all seven budget approvals from member districts which meets the required
amount for KASEC's Governing Board to approve the FY 24 Budget.

There being no public comment, nor questions from the Governing Board, Director Quain
concluded the public hearing.

MINUTES
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

AUGUST 23, 2023

The Governing Board Meeting of August 23, 2023 was called to order by President Fisher at
6:02 p.m. A quorum was present.

1. ROLL CALL

PRESENT:  Brianna Koch (Central), Chrissy Pickens (Grant Park), Mary Fisher (Bradley),
Laura Wendt (St. Anne HS)

Central Community Unit District 4 @ Grant Park Community Unit District 6 ® Bradley Elementary District 61
St. Anne Grade School District 256 @ St. George Community Consolidated District 258
Pembroke Community Consolidated School District 259 @ St. Anne Community High School District 302



ABSENT:

Louie Farber (St. Anne Grade), Stacey Noble (Pembroke), LaDawn Armstrong
(St. George)

Also Present: Debra Quain, KASEC Executive Director

2.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

CLOSED SESSION None

CONSE ENDA

A

Approval of Mintues from May 24, 2023

Ms. Wendt moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second: Ms. Pickens ROLL CALL: ALL
AYES Ms. Koch, Ms. Pickens, Ms. Wendt, Ms. Fisher

5.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT Board members received the Director’s report in their mailing.

Ms. Quain’s report included:

A.

Proposed FY 24 KASEC Budget

Ms. Quain received alls seven member districts’ signatures of approval for the FY
24 proposed budget. No board members raised any questions.

2023-2024 Program Numbers

Ms. Quain reported the student numbers for the Alternative Day,
Communications and Transition Programs.

Proposal to Waive Administrative Cost for FY 24

Ms. Quain explained how KASEC will be handling administrative costs (Director
salary/benefits) for the 2023-2024 school year. Administrative costs have been
waived for the past several years as a way to lower its fund balance to an
amount that was identified by the Finance Committee as being appropriate.
KASEC is now at that identified fund balance amount. It has been determined
that twenty-five percent of the total of administrative costs will be assessed to
districts that utilize KASEC's programs and/or services. The Finance Committee
determined that 55% of the FY 24 administrative costs would be assessed to the
member districts, 35% would be assessed to non-member districts, and 10% to
the LincolnWay Area Special Education Cooperative districts that use KASEC's
audiological services. A discussion was held regarding the response KASEC
received from some of the non-member districts regarding this “new” cost for
using KASEC's programs/services.

Executive Director Search Committee
Ms. Quain provided the Governing Board with an update on the process of hiring
KASEC’s next Executive Director.

Negotiations Committee
Ms. Quain informed the Governing Board that KASEC's Collective Bargaining




Agreement will expire June 30, 2024. She stated if any board member would like
to join the Commiittee, to let her know. Negotiation meetings can commence
after February 1st once the Union requests the initial meeting.

6. ACTION ITEMS
Ms. Fisher moved to approve the KASEC FY 24 Budget. Second: Ms. Koch ROLL CALL

VOTE: ALL AYES Ms. Koch, Ms. Wendt, Ms. Pickens, Ms. Fisher

7. OTHER
Director Quain gave all Governing Board members a KASEC engraved gift that employees
received on opening day. She also reported KASEC is seeking a part-time Social Worker for its

Communications Program.

8. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Ms. Wendt moved to adjourn the Governing Board Meeting at
6:24 p.m. Second: Ms. Pickens VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES Meeting adjourned.

KASEC Governing Board President KASEC Governing Board Secretary

Date Date



Kankakee Area
Special Education Cooperative

P.O.Box 71 St.Anne, IL 60964 * 815-422-4151 Telephone * 815-422-5023 FAX

MINUTES
PUBLIC HEARING
KASEC FY 24 BUDGET
AUGUST 23, 2023

Director Quain opened the Public Hearing at 6:01 p.m. for questions an dcomments regarding
the proposed KASEC FY 24 Budget.

1. ROLL L

PRESENT:  Brianna Koch (Central), Chrissy Pickens (Grant Park), Mary Fisher (Bradley),
Laura Wendt (St. Anne HS)

ABSENT: Louie Farber (St. Anne Grade), Stacey Noble (Pembroke), LaDawn Armstrong
(St. George)

Also Present: Debra Quain, KASEC Executive Director

2, PUBLIC COMMENT None

KASEC received all seven budget approvals from member districts which meets the required
amount for KASEC's Governing Board to approve the FY 24 Budget.

There being no public comment, nor questions from the Governing Board, Director Quain
concluded the public hearing.

MINUTES
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

AUGUST 23,2023

The Governing Board Meeting of August 23, 2023 was called to order by President Fisher at
6:02 p.m. A quorum was present.

1. ROLL CALL

PRESENT:  Brianna Koch (Central), Chrissy Pickens (Grant Park), Mary Fisher (Bradley),
Laura Wendt (St. Anne HS)

Central Community Unit District 4 @ Grant Park Community Unit District 6 @ Bradley Elementary District 61
St. Anne Grade School District 256 @ St. George Community Consolidated District 258
Pembroke Community Consolidated School District 259 @ St. Anne Community High School District 302



ABSENT: Louie Farber (St. Anne Grade), Stacey Noble (Pembroke), LaDawn Armstrong
(St. George)

Also Present: Debra Quain, KASEC Executive Director

2, PUBLIC COMMENT None

3. CLOSED SESSION None

4, CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Mintues from May 24, 2023

Ms. Wendt moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second: Ms. Pickens ROLL CALL: ALL
AYES Ms. Koch, Ms. Pickens, Ms. Wendt, Ms. Fisher

5. DIRECTOR’S REPORT Board members received the Director’s report in their mailing.

Ms. Quain’s report included:

A. Proposed FY 24 KASEC Budget
Ms. Quain received alls seven member districts’ signatures of approval for the FY
24 proposed budget. No board members raised any questions.

B. 2023-2024 Program Numbers
Ms. Quain reported the student numbers for the Alternative Day,
Communications and Transition Programs.

C. Proposal to Waive Administrative Cost for FY 24
Ms. Quain explained how KASEC will be handling administrative costs (Director
salary/benefits) for the 2023-2024 school year. Administrative costs have been
waived for the past several years as a way to lower its fund balance to an
amount that was identified by the Finance Committee as being appropriate.
KASEC is now at that identified fund balance amount. It has been determined
that twenty-five percent of the total of administrative costs will be assessed to
districts that utilize KASEC’s programs and/or services. The Finance Committee
determined that 55% of the FY 24 administrative costs would be assessed to the
member districts, 35% would be assessed to non-member districts, and 10% to
the LincolnWay Area Special Education Cooperative districts that use KASEC’s
audiological services. A discussion was held regarding the response KASEC
received from some of the non-member districts regarding this “new” cost for
using KASEC's programs/services.

D. Executive Director Search Committee
Ms. Quain provided the Governing Board with an update on the process of hiring
KASEC's next Executive Director.

E. Negotiations Committee
Ms. Quain informed the Governing Board that KASEC's Collective Bargaining




Agreement will expire June 30, 2024. She stated if any board member would like
to join the Committee, to let her know. Negotiation meetings can commence
after February 1st once the Union requests the initial meeting.

6. ACTION ITEMS
Ms. Fisher moved to approve the KASEC FY 24 Budget. Second: Ms. Koch ROLL CALL
VOTE: ALL AYES Ms. Koch, Ms. Wendt, Ms. Pickens, Ms. Fisher

7. OTHER

Director Quain gave all Governing Board members a KASEC engraved gift that employees
received on opening day. She also reported KASEC is seeking a part-time Social Worker for its
Communications Program.

8. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Ms. Wendt moved to adjourn the Governing Board Meeting at
6:24 p.m. Second: Ms. Pickens VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES Meeting adjourned.

KASEC Governing Board President KASEC Governing Board Secretary

Date Date



Kankakee Area
Snecial Education Cooperative

PO.Box71St.Anne, IL60964 " 815-422-3151Telephone * 815-422-5023 Fax

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Governing Board Meeting

September 11, 2024
A. Proposed FY 25 Budget

B. 2024-2025 Program Numbers

Alternative Day Program Communications Program
St. Anne Grade School St. George
Bourbonnais - 2 students (4th & 6th) Classroom 1
Bradley - 2 students (6th) Bradley - 1 student (1st)
Central - 2 students (4th & 5th) Central - 1 student (preschool)
Pembroke - 2 students (5th & 7th) Pembroke - 1 student (3rd)
St. George - 1 student (7th) St. Anne - 1 student (2nd)
St. Anne - 1 student (6th)
Steger - 1 student (7th) Classroom 2

Grant Park - 1 student (7th)
Alternative Day Program Pembroke - 2 students (3rd, 7th)
St. Anne High School St. George - 1 student (4th)

Central - 3 students (11th, 11th, 12th)

St. Anne - 2 students (9th & 11th)
Transition Program

Transition House - St. Anne
Central - 5 students (19, 19, 21, 21, 21)
St. Anne - 3 students (17, 18, 20)

KASEC General Updates

Vacancies 2024-2025
0.2 FTE Social Worker

Currently utilizing social work services through St. George

1.0 FTE Teacher for Communications Program
Currently filled with a long term substitute

FY 24 Annual Audit
SKDO Audit Presentation to the Executive Board on September 12, 2024.

Professional Development
KASEC is hosting an Easy IEP training on September 16th at I-KAN. Ten participants are
expected to attend.







EXECUTIVE SUMMARY and RECOMMENDATIONS
CONFIDENTIAL

Governing Board

September 11, 2024
ACTION ITEMS

Approval of KASEC’s FY 25 budget







¥20z/9/6 wiio} 196png 3gSIMeBPNgUINIS S22\ a

e

0 _ 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 = SPUN O $50JN0G J8YJ0 [E40L o
I I —F ) = .. | === - I“| I — T —— —— o T 3 313yM35)3 payisse|) 1o 5305 a0 | G |
—— _ I | ] 1 ) e - - spaadoid ueor3ast | b |

0 pun4 513801 _E_nmu [SYCTEVCIT K%
\ ——=— — | O = — | SpUOG BNUBAJY UO 153J91U] Aed 01 pUN4 3DIAISS 1G3Q O3 J3jsURI] .p
1] i “spuog anuanay Uo [edjaulld Aed 01 pUN4 331A135 3gad O3 JAjSUeIL Ly
| | 0 535837 /8 BSYO U 152123U] ABd 01 931AJ3S 103(] O} JajsUBI) oy
| | o 535€97 /8 §5VO U0 [ed1dulg Aed O} 92IAJ35 130 O} JBjsUeL] H
— . | - _ ¥ - _ | I o SISV paxi4 Joj uohesuadwo) lo3jes | Qe
._ |_| ——e— = = I e i 1 = = PIOS SPUDG L0 153133U| PaNIdY H
j | — 1 R S - | . pios spuog uo wniwaig 98 |
_ A_ _ __ | | Eom Spuog Uo (LAl SE
ey T P e e [ — ————| === e [T— I ; ] ﬁSntmnzo?_og_.vlm.
| == | pUn4 9314185 193@ Imml
| | 015p2a30sd uI PpuE puog A134eS 18 A3.d 314 PRIEJNLLNISY 5530X3 JO J3ysues]
e -
| _ | 0 I PUN4 WO 0} 5p33201d 158133U1 '3 XeL AYa4ES 73 ABJd D114 S53DKI JO JDySURIY [4>
| | | = _ SESSS S " punj g0 01 pung sidaloug .nuu woy sajsuesL d
o h_ i o o ||H ) .. - | il | B T o R uwwLWuc_ 0 gﬂhmcm;.— on
"] = = Pip=m = T o | SOl i | I T T spun4 Suowy sajsuelL ﬂ.
- - 1 - ) _ : | T S B - 1533231 pung ysed BuDi/OM 40 Jajsuel] .ﬂ_
_ i i - _ : i E._.: yses Buppom oyt jo wowaieay | /2
i = i = ! 3 = ; T — n....: (5o Buiioa o wadysioay [ gg |
_ = . ~ sanmd ..So__:s NOU4 U34SNVHL ININVINK3d| G |
_ L | On ] - | | {000z} saNN4 40 5358N0S ¥3HL0| BT |
SANN4 40 S351/$3UN0S HIHLO €
0 o To T i = sunypuateg fsumasIngs0 (27 |
_d | Pana (ipun) g sanuanay/aidiaaay 1240 0 $133%3

0 —— H |4... 0 i _...cm. pheT saamipuadi /SIubWasINgsia 1201 Flw..
Ml" - .|..o| .. v i i ) — _Ic. ) 08TY _ mu:wE>mm ,L_mcwm ug, _o_ mw_B_u_._wnxm\ﬂ:wEwﬂznm_D ﬂi

o |0 | ev2'bva'T . 6}
0 S To =8 P . "~ SIDNIDNLINOI HO3 NOISIAONG| BL |
0 = o == : Sl s3IAN3S 1830 7 |

o  |o 1o SUNN 1AOD '8 S1D141S1Q 4IHLO DL SINIWAY4| 91 |
B o o i $30IAH3S ALINNWWOD| G |
I T e S3DIAM3S 150ddns| vL |

o | €00'090T NOLLONHLSNI| €1 |

.m_EE Kunpy uapms Soﬁ_é mmz::nzmzxu\ﬂzm_zmmm:mm_n 4
—_— ——— —=—— sonusnsu/sidiadau e10L | L1 |

| 866€E | : sjuawAeq ,J|eyag uo,, J0} sanuaAay/s1d)aday ol
=—_——) ..o T = T — ﬂ._ﬂ__.ac____:m_u“.uz.u._mhﬁ jtog ﬂ
] Tooor i S354N0S Tv¥3a3i| 8 |
S | — | setTat | 000E . S39UNOS mpE.mﬁH

o [ 121M1SI0 83HLIONY| 9

| 000Z | OL 15141510 3NO WOY SINNIATY/SLAIIITH HONOUHL-MOH

o S| il ~owEwet 00T $304nos Tw201| G |

EEE Ananay 3uspris Inoyum) S3NNIATY/SLdII3| ¥
= —75 7o o e ._o T Teezott i ) vz0z ‘T AIn jo se T{spuni[ ¢ |
1 | | - ) _ | _ ” Ay uapnis InoLyM) IINVIVE ANNS ONINNISIE aILyWLsa| |

— i : e e I..--|._. — i | i 3 L s

Aajes _ |e130§ /juswaniay | @wueumen _ |8 | AJup s1oquinp 3joym J3u3 suondudsag
3 UORUBARL] D114 | uoj | ysepy Bupuopy | spraloug (endeny | lediauniy uoneuyodsues; | 331A135 193Q _ 13 suonesadg | leuoneanpz | woy |
{06) | {08) _ (02) . (09) {os) | {ov) (0€) {02) | (o1} I 'S0} 0Z-Z1 U¥3153 PUD [1-9 N3y3s3 UO DIDP bulIdua Uibog 1|
i M | r | | | H | 9 | d | 3 | a | ) | g | Y

Z obedq Aewwng 1e6png




¥202/9/6

wioj 1a6png 3gsIuebpnawnis sz-v2\d

S20Z ‘0€ 2UNf 40 e IINYTVE ANN ONIANI QILYINILST AN 1DpnIS

saniipuadxl/sjuawasingsiq
132410 (43pun) 13A0 saNUBADY /53d1923Y 12311(] JO S53IXF

o6t

SaInypuRdXa/SAUALRSINGSIQ PG AIARIY WIPRIS (BI0L

{spunj A3anpy Juspnis 104) SIUNLIONIIXNI/SINIWISUNESIT
~ (sa30ns [1301] sanLaAaY g AN 1UAPATS (€101

(spund AyAndY Juapmis 104) SINNIATY/SLITITH

v20z ‘T Ainr

40 Se IINYIVE ANNJ ONINNIDIE AILVINLLST (TT pund) Adanay juapms

| £LT'0TT 5207 ‘0€

| == | - = = 2unf Jo se (spund Aaatiay 1uapmis Inoy3m) IINVIVE ANNA ONIGNT a3vinsd) |

= |. " _ - - | .o = Q = = o| - |0 0 il | Ol B punj jo me.J\me:em 43yip |eIoL 08

0 0 0 To 0 . 0 ¢ SPUN4 Jo 5351 12120 Je30) 6.
| i i | 0668 alaymas|3 payIsse|d 10N S35 JaY10 ﬂl.
| I - = otes | sueol 3g5| uo [edidulld Aed 01 pund a3jaIas 1Gaq o) J3jsuel] .-MMI.
| | ovss 5138]0.d |VIdR) Joj Aed 0] padpa)d S1ajsuel] aduejeg pung ﬂ.
| | | OEB8 s5123[01d (ende) Joj Aeq 01 padpa|d SanUaA3Y J3YI0 q
| "ozss s133fo1d [e1ide) J0) Aed 01 padpald SIUAWBSINGWIRY/SIURID ..ﬂ.
| 1 | otss 5133014 |ende) Joj Aed 03 palIa)SURL) S9KRL .mIN
_ | [1174:] SpuUOf aNUdABY U0 153131U| Aed 03 padpa|d 513)suBL) BdURlEg pUNd ﬂ

0EL8 5pUOg aNUBAY UO 153.R1U] Aed 03 padpald sanuanay Jaulo | L/
m 028 | SPUOE ANUATY U0 153.31U] Aed 01 PaZpald SIUBLUBSINGLLIDY/SIUEID) H

| 0148 spuog anuaay uo 15a131u| Aed 01 padpald saxel | GG

| oros spuag anuanay ua |edidulid Aed 01 padpa|d s13ysueil asueeg pund | @9
| o9 5puog anuaAay ua jedipulld Aed 01 padpald sanuaaay JaylQ M.
¥ | 0798 | spuog anuaAay uo |ediaulld Aed 01 padpald SIUBLLBSINqWISY/SIUBID .ﬂ
| | 0198 Spuog anuaaay uo |edidulid Aed 0) padpd|d soxe) .@
| | | I | | ovse sasea) /g §S¥D U0 153J21u| Aed 0) padpald 519)suBl| adueleg puny | +9 |

| | | 0ESR SD5E3T /8 ASYD U0 152u01u] Aed 01 paBpald sanuaady Jayip €9
[ I | _ 0258 $35BI7 /8 ASYO UO 152193 Aed 01 padpald S1UBWIDSINQIDY /SILRIS .ﬂ
| 0158 535E97 /8 5VO UO 152103U| Aed 0] padpajd saxe] d
1 [ ovvB 535807 £8 §SYO UO Jedidulld Aed 01 padpajd 5Jaj5ues] adue|eg puny a
| [ OEbR $35227 /8 §SYD U0 |edIdULId Aed 0} padpald SaNUAADY 20 H

| ozr8 535e37 £ §5VD U0 |ediaund Aed 01 padpajd uawasnquidy/siues | g
o018 | 595227 /8 BSVD UO ediuld Aed 01 padpoid saxel | /G |
| pUn4 931A155 10 O SPIAIBI4 U] ..mlwml
_ | ozt pue % puog A134eS 13 A2.d DUi4 PRIBIAWNIIY $59IKT JO JDJSURL) |

| pung W'g0 01 5paa3cid ¢ Isaiun g xe) A13jeS 19 Add 2414 SSIIXNT O JDjsuRI] gs

| 0918

= | | os18 | pung WSO 01 puny s133(04d (B11dED WOL) JDySUB | ﬂm.l

| | OpIR muwwgu:._:o J345uely €6
_ L - | i = _ T = = | 0ET8 spuny Suowy Jajsuesp ﬂ
w | =— ~ 0z18 | W3] pung ysed Tunuom (o sajsue H

| otig | o pung ysed Buppions ayl jo wawaiegy Jo wawysioay | 0G
_ _ _ (0018) SGNN4 ¥3HLO SNOTEYA OL ¥33SNVHL| 67 |
| 1 _ ‘ i i (0o08) saNM4 40 5350 HIHLO hl

| | [STILEEYS | z

Majes 7 |evos /iuawainay sdueuauiey " Ajup siaquiny ajoym saug wopdussag
_ g UOUANDI B4 Moy | ysed Juppop s133lo.g [eaide) uojjeyodsues| | @nmaEs Igag g suoijesado jeuoiieanpa 1Py
| (06} | (og) | (02) {oa) {ov) I (0g) (02) {ot) 5G] DZ-ZT 43153 PUD [[-9 A3YI53 U0 Djop Budiua uibag 1|
1 | Y | r [ I | H | | 4 ] 3 | a ) I v

¢ abedq

Aewwng jabpng



wuoj 1ebpng 3gsMebpngwns 6zZ-vz\v:a

¥20¢/9/6
BoLBrR' [0 0 | 0 0 [ | BYLVEE'T ] SHINAUBAXG (€101
e | I - E o (DL | 0 0 | 008 S)j3USQ UoneujWII]
0 o - 0 [ cl | |0 1 0 I [}074 Juaudinbsy ﬁmm.._ﬁ_a...u._iz
o8 z 0 _ i) o ) | oo9 002100
‘00L'vT 2 ] ) 0 0 0 005 Aenno jexde
00E'L2 o | 0 0 o [oov | : sjepiei 1§ saijddng
€0 o | o 0o o o | o0E SBINIDG paseLpIng
3L896E | 0 0 o 0 | o0z syyjauag saA0jdUI3
BEO'RELT Jo |0 ) o 0 B 00T | salejes
i awep walap|ECL
. — —_ - _ 4 - —_ e - - - — . rm.-_dun-w — — S ~ - A_ — + t — - — — - —_ —
Ajojes 305 /3uswalnay 3dueuajuie(n #
1algo Ag e30L | 73 UDRUSARI BJI noy ysep Supjiom syaafoud |esded jedpiuniy uoyzeyodsuel) annas 193q %3 suonesadg |euotieanp3 Y uonduasag
(o8] {o9) los} _{09) bl ] ow | (0€) e | (o) I | . i - -
(122]q0 Jofew Aq) spunj A}AIY JUIPMS INOLIM SFHNLIONTAXE 40 AYYININNS
LLT'OTT szoz ‘ogaunrjolg| |
. | p— = | |- = % | 1 . | | st [spund KAy 1Uapnis yitm s321n05 (1Y) IINVIVE ANNY DNIONI 031VINLISI
o o _ [0 C i E 1o _ el RAVRwS S0 oL
0 To 0 | o o 7@ o o T G Spunj Jo sasn JAYIQ EI0L
DI YIRS Yo S T e e - T ooos) sanna o s3sn wakiofyL L
D - - — .._ O = - 7 T 5 — = O T nn_u.._:"_ josoamas Jaig [Fiog
e e n i | A L _ : .. i > =5 : = = IR : # _aoa.t SANN4 40 S3IUNO0S ¥IHIO|ZL L
SANN4 40 §3sn/s328nos ¥3vLo|b L b
o i) To I'o o To sainipuadxafauawanngsn
e — _ | e St | = - 3200 (#2pun] J0ag sanuanay fsdiaaay 192010 jo $522x3
o (g — S TE— 73 B — . Smpuade S
0 | ) 0 e [¢]:394 : sjuawhed J|eyag up, Joj sainiipuadxa/siuawasingsiq
To = o o To _ P S B ) .nwu._.:___ai_é_::.u:_v.._.s2_.._ waulq [e10L
|0 o 0 |0 |0 | 0009 SIIINIINILNOD HO4 NOISINOYG[901
0 |0 | 0 |0 |10 000S S3JIAMAS £830|S0L
| | o | |0 0 ) -_ 0 | 0 | ooob SLINA LAOD 8 S1J1¥1S10 ¥3HLO OL SINIWAVd|POL
1o _ |0 |o o | booe SIIIAN3S ALINNWIWOD[E0T
_|® | ] _lo .. - | .mﬁ.nmh 0002 5321AB3S L40dens|Z0)
_ o ) 1 . | | mn_o.omn..,ﬂ — 000T ZO_._.uq._x._.mZ_ 0L
(spun4 AuARDY JUaPNIS YUM S82IN0S 1Y) STUNLIANIAX3/SINIWasunasia|00}
O § To 1o = 0 | BRLBYB'T sanuasay/adiasay [eiey
M 0 [0 il ~ [o [} o 266¢ . sjuswAey ,4|BYIG UQ, JO) BanuanmY 030y
T a _.lo = o - To o YT s e — ~ T senusaaw/sidiaasy pada mioL
= _ 0 = [ B (e o .” 000°SE | oo0F | S3DHNOS 1WHIa3
o o 1o 0 | BET'I9L | 000E S3YNOS 3L¥LS
0 I 0 o 12181510 YIHIONY
| - | | | | 1 | | Dooz OL 12141510 3NO INO¥d SINNINTH/SLdIZITE HONOEHL- MO
|0 |0 10 0 0 0 0 | OT9'8Ka'l | 00T $32UNOS TWIO1
(spung Auanoy Juapnis yum sao1nos |ly) SINNIA3Y/SLIZIEY
0 o 0 0 | 9gg’s 0 20Tl I
| 0 L0t 20z ‘T Ainr jo se (spung A
_ | Sulpn|pu) 532n0S ||v) IINVIVE ANN DNINNIDIE AILVINILSI [eI0]
_ i | — Kirisag B | T Z |
Aajes [e1205 f3uswainay | dueuarmepy " AJup s1aquun ajoyp 131u3 suondudsag
T3 UOIUBABIY Bl uoj ysed Sunpom | spaloid [eudesy [edizunyy _ uopeuodsues] 3IIAIIS 3g2Q g suonesado |euoiieanp3 Iy
(06) (08) (o) | (09) (os) (ow) | (0€) | (02) {o1) | "$0) 07-T dxFI53 PUD [T-9 Aaygls3 ue mop Bupsua uhag 1
il M r [ | H | 9 | E] | 3 | a | 0 | g | v

y abed

Aewwng j196png






